FILED 1/9/2018

DOCUMENT NO. 00198-2018
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Dorothy Menasco

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Thursday, January 04, 2018 5:22 PM

To: Takira Thompson

Cc: Shannon Hudson

Subject: RE: Petition to Intervene Placed in Wrong Docket

Thank you for bringing this to our attention, Takira. It appears that the filer put the wrong docket
number on the pleading and on the efiling website when they submitted it.

submitter

Ll

12706 samual.miller@akerman.com Petition to Intervene - filed by Harbor Hills 20170258 1/4/2018
Development LP and Harbor Hills Homeowners' 3:39:44 PM
Association, Inc.

We will move DN 00113-2018 from incorrect Docket 20170258 to correct Docket 20170259 per your
request below.

Dorothy

From: Takira Thompson

Sent: Thursday, January 04, 2018 4:43 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Shannon Hudson

Subject: Petition to Intervene Placed in Wrong Docket

Hello Dorothy,

I was emailing to inform you that a petition to intervene (DN 00113-2018) has been placed in Docket
No. 20170258-EQ that was meant for another docket. I believe the docket that it is supposed to go in
is Docket No. 20170259-WU.

Thank you,

Takira T. Thompson

Engineering Specialist

Division of Engineering

Florida Public Service Commission
Tallahassee, FL 32311

Phone: 850-413-6592





